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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

# T
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 9:07 AM
To: Kitty Teo Poh Guek
Cc: winnie.ho; ANG Yvonne; TAN Jas; Birdie Ong Lay Hong; SUR
Subject: . RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - SSM0O08AI / SKG2245E / DOA : 29.01.2018
Dear Kitty,

The market value for SKG 2245E is $68K-$70K (EST) as at Jan 2018.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: assign [mailto:assign@Ibs-auto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 6 February 2018 5:20 PM

To: chowauto <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>;
cynthia.ong <cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ilkkauto.com>; motorsurvey
<motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>

Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; winnie.ho <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; ANG Yvonne
<yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; Birdie Ong Lay Hong <birdie.ong@axa.com.sg>; grace
<grace@lbs-auto.com>

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - S8MOO08AI / SKG2245E / DOA : 29.01.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to kitty.teo@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within
48 hours.

Thank you.

Regards,

Grace

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive
#01-07

Singapore 557323

Tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

Fax: 6281 8748

B
Y T
L.B.S.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This email (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain Iegally privileged and/or
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2/6/2018 PARF/COE Re%ate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle . >2 'lls

\ehicle Owner Particulars - Gy
Owne‘l"IDTyperzr - ASingapore NR|CV |
Owner ID: N o - 7962A 7
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: - N SKG2245E
Vehicle to be Exported: | N
intended De-regi;tration Date: o W(;;Feb 201877
 VehicleMake: ~ PEUGEOT
h Vehicle Mordel:r B - :VREZV(VNVI)VHVID gf - 7 0
MPrimaryCoIour:v " Grey " :
Manufacturing Year: W 20111 N
EngineNo: 10FKAP1360755 *
ChassisﬂNo.: | ” VF34J5I’-Y'O§BI5019237
Maximum Power Outputrz 147.0 kW (197 bhp)
| Opén MarketVaIue:’ - o $38,09é.60 h
Original Registration Date: - 13 Aug 2012 m? h
frstregstratonDate: gz ©
Transfer;Count: ) 1 o
| Actual ARFPaid: $3809200 |9 (]
Intended PARF Rebate Details '
PARF E>Ikigibi|ity:7 7 Vr\rkes 7
PARF Eligibility Explry Date: . " 12 Aug 2022
PARFRebateAmount. . $2666400

 Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 12 Aug 2022

COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)

https:/Ivrl.Ita.gov.sgllta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPuincBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID= F0304009TT 1/2



2/6/2018 PARF/COE ReYate Enquiry

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: N $73,501.00

H COE Rebate Amount: | | $373,194.'00”
Total Rebaté Amount: v‘ - $59,858.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Feb 2018

ok

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/ltalvrl/action/enquireRebateByPuincBeforeDeregInput?FU NCTION_ID=F0304009TT 2/2



2/6/2018 Used PEUGEOT RCZ Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SsGCARMART.COM ' Login Sign up

New Cars

Cheap Car Insurance Renewal
Is your car insurance expiring soon?
Receive best quotations from multiple insurers in as little as 2 hours.

ed Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Articles Forum Tools & Tips

¥ e Boxster Tip 2,54 Till 31 Ma B B | 3
Post an Advertisement I’ (,{i HINLUNG AUTO YT o = |
Sellsltsy/ourse;f:!-,:d:/ ::tlse; Z;i‘::t)' )E | HoBeeGroup ; of car safell I
il Lea eipt 3 | i
$58 until it's = . One Stop Car Hub -1
O ; | Finance, Insurance, Workshop =
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling § New and Used Cars = ;
ﬁSrowse by Category Vi ;rSort by Date Posted v ‘, ,[20 results/page Y |
4 vehicles |PEUGEOT RCZ M
Model _ Price . Depreciation Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection PEUGEOT RCZ Any Any 2012 Any Any Any Available
Peugeot RCZ 1.6A Turbo $67,800 $11,350 /yr 06-Aug-2012 1,598 cc 87,777 km Sports Available
Buy With A Peace Of Mind. 100% Quality Buy! Only $10k Drive Away! Flexi-Monthly! Low Mileage With Service Record! Fully Agent (Auto France) Unit.
STA And VICOM Evaluation Welcome. Vehicle In Showroom ...
Posted: 03-Feb-2018 Tags: 2012 Peugeot RCZ, Peugeot RCZ, Peugeot, RCZ, Used Peugeot
Peugeot RCZ 1.6M Turbo $84,800 $16,240 [yr 17-Feb-2012 1,598 cc 56,800 km Sports Available
(OPC)
Normal Conversion Available! Only $8,480 Down Payment. Up To 90% Flexible Loan. We Provide Lowest Interest Rate. Flexible Loan And High Trade
In Are Available. Package With Unrivaled Warranty Complete...
Classic Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 03-Feb-2018  Tags: 2012 Peugeot RCZ, Peugeot RCZ, Peugeot, RCZ, Used Peugeot
Peugeot RCZ 1.6M Turbo $66,800 $11,370 /yr 18-Apr-2012 1,598 cc 73,000 km Sports Available
1 Owner, Sporty Peugeot RCZ Coupe With 2+2 Seaters, Extremely Powerful Yet Comfortable! Only $6,680 Down Payment. Up To 90% Flexible Loan.
Look No Further! We Provide Lowest Interest Rate In Town. Fle...
Classic Credit Pte Ltd
posted: 27-Jan-2018  Tags: 2012 Peugeot RCZ, Peugeot RCZ, Peugeot, RCZ, Used Peugeot
Peugeot RCZ 1.6M Turbo $65,800° . $11,230 fyr 29-Mar-2012 1,598 cc 92,000 km Sports Available

Extremely Powerful 2+2 Seater White Peugeot RCZ Sports Car, 2nd Car Seldom Use Due To Often Travelling, Regularly Service, Careful Driver, Non-
smoker, Tyre Changed Less Than 1 Year, Best Looking Sport...

Posted: 22-Jan-2018  Tags: 2012 Peugeot RCZ, Peugeot RCZ, Peugeot, RCZ, Used Peugeot

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Eng Cap ~ Mileage Veh Type

Model _ Price Depreciation Reg i

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

720 ' V results/page

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for paraliel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports cars or
stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy used PEUGEQT RCZ,
PEUGEOT RCZ Singapore, used PEUGEOT RCZ Singapore, used PEUGEOT RCZ, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used PEUGEOT RCZ Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers,
authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for

sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

Ali prices and other information dispiayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given that this

information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.
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